
THE CADARN HOUSING GROUP LIMITED 
NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED 

1

THE CADARN HOUSING 
GROUP LIMITED

NEWYDD HOUSING 
ASSOCIATION (1974) 

LIMITED

Annual Report 
and Financial Statements 2020



INFORMATION

STRATEGIC REPORT

REPORT OF THE BOARD  

CADARN HOUSING GROUP LIMITED  
ABBREVIATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES  

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

THE CADARN HOUSING GROUP LIMITED 
NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED 

2

CONTENTS

3 
 

4 
 

20 
 

26 
 
 
 

28 
 

32 
 

33 
 

34 
 

35 
 

38 
 



 

 

3Annual Report and Financial Statements 2020

Cadarn Housing Group Limited 
A registered society under the Co-operative and 
Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 No. 21180R. 
Registered with the Welsh Government No. L025. 
It has not adopted charitable rules. 
 
Newydd Housing Association (1974) Ltd 
A registered society under the Co-operative and 
Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 No. 28737R. 
Registered with the Welsh Government No. L121. 
Accepted by HM Revenue and Customs as a 
charity exempt from Corporation Tax under 
reference Number XR26039. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS 
Persons who served on the Board, who are all 
share members during the year were: 
 
Ms V. Evans  
Mr S Gammon (resigned 11/11/19) 
Ms S Payter  
Mr R Thomas  
Ms C Marshall (Chair) 
Mr C Dawson Morris 
Mr M Rolph (resigned 12/04/19) 
Ms R Jones 
Mr M Dicks (appointed 11/09/19) 
Mr G Ashmore (appointed 11/09/19) 
Ms D Austin (appointed 11/09/19) 
Ms I Brooks-Jones (appointed 11/09/19) 
Mr K Ablett (appointed 11/09/19) 
 
Chief Executive 
Paul Roberts 
 
Director and Company Secretary 
Elizabeth Lendering 
Finance and Resource Director 

Registered Office 
Ty Cadarn 
5 Village Way 
Cardiff  
CF15 7NE 
 
Auditor 
Bevan Buckland LLP 
Langdon House 
Langdon Road 
Swansea Waterfront 
SA1 8QY 
 
Bankers 
Lloyds Bank 
3rd Floor 
25 Gresham Street 
London EC2V 7HN 

Legal Status

ASSOCIATION INFORMATION 

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
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Providing affordable homes     
and supporting sustainable 
communities with excellent 
services to tenant and customers.

STRATEGIC 
REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020
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VISION AND OBJECTIVES  
The Group is in the final year of its current five-
year corporate plan. Approved in 2016 the plan 
confirmed our vision of providing affordable 
homes and supporting sustainable communities 
with excellent services to tenant and customers. 
 
How we deliver our objectives is important to us 
and underpinning our vision are a set of values 
that define our behaviours as an organisation and 
our expectations for the people who work with us. 
These are: 
 
TRANSPARENCY 
We are honest, open and fair in our dealings with 
people and partner organisations. We respect 
confidentiality and the need to protect sensitive 
data. We want people to be aware of and 
understand the decisions we make and are 
accountable for our actions. We achieve this 
through informing our stakeholders consistently, 
regularly and fully. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY AND EQUALITY 
Everything we do needs to be viable in the future 
as well as now. To achieve this, we assess the 
impact of our actions on communities and respect 
the environment to ensure there are no unintended 
consequences and that we are not disadvantaging 
any section of the community. We achieve this by 
involving stakeholders in our decision making. 
 

EXCELLENCE 
We aim to achieve excellence in all we do. From 
the strategic direction to attention to detail we 
aim to get it right first time. We will do what we 
say we will do and will acknowledge when we fail 
to deliver promises. We adapt and respond 
quickly and take every opportunity to learn from 
experience. In this way we are an improving 
organisation. 
 
Our Board have just reviewed our medium-term 
priorities as we prepare a new plan during 2021. 
The Covid-19 pandemic and the recruitment of a 
new Chief Executive provides an opportunity to 
rethink our plans before settling on another five-
year set of objectives. Our broad aims and values 
will be consistent, but we envisage placing greater 
emphasis on supporting tenancy sustainability 
and community resilience, particularly through 
digital, employment and wellbeing support. Our 
plans to maximise the number of new homes we 
build will continue but we are placing more 
importance on ensuring that new homes contribute 
to the decarbonisation agenda and provide living 
spaces fit for the future. In partnership with our 
local authority and other partners we will continue 
to work to end homelessness. The provision of 
high-quality homes and effective services remains 
a core priority.

STRATEGIC REPORT 
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

The Board present their Strategic Report on the affairs of the Cadarn Housing Group 
Limited and Newydd Housing Association (1974) Limited, together with the financial 
statements and auditors' reports for the year ended 31 March 2020. 
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STRATEGIC REPORT

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR 
The results for the year for the Cadarn Housing 
Group Limited are set out in the Abbreviated 
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive 
Income and the state of affairs at 31st March 
2020 is set out in the Abbreviated Consolidated 
Statement of Financial Position on page 26. 
 
The results for Newydd Housing Association (1974) 
Limited are set out in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income on page 32 and the state 
of affairs at 31st March 2020 is set out in the 
Statement of Financial Position on page 33.  
 
We review and monitor achievement against our 
corporate plan annually. There have been no 
fundamental changes to the plan since 2016 and 
we have made solid progress against many of our 
targets. The Board in considering the results for 
the year looked beyond the 31st of March and 
considered the impact that Covid-19 could have 
on our homes, our tenants and our programme of 
developing new affordable homes. The Board 
considers that the results for the year are 
satisfactory and make appropriate provision for 
the impact of Covid-19 and look forward to 
achieving good performance in the coming twelve 
months. 
 
AFFORDABLE HOMES 
• We have implemented a rent setting policy 

compliant with Welsh Government benchmarks 
and based on the Living Rent model. We are 
making progress in reducing the additional 
costs of services through design and tenant 
consultation. 

• We are on target to increase our housing stock 
by 500 homes by the end of 2021. 

• We are progressing our asset management 
strategy by tackling poorly performing stock 
through investment or disposal.  

• We are improving the energy performance of 
our homes to make heating them more 
affordable for our tenants. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES 
Despite the challenges of welfare reform and 
Covid-19 we have maintained low levels of 
tenancy turnover and failure. We are providing 
support to tenants and communities, through 
income management advice, digital support, 
employment and training initiatives and well-being 
programmes.  
 
EXCELLENT SERVICES 
Despite the strong performance against our 
corporate plan in many areas last year we had 
experienced a decline in tenant satisfaction over 
the past year. Our results were still consistent with 
the Welsh sector benchmarks but any 
deterioration in performance is a concern. We 
attributed this decline to the challenges of setting 
up a new inhouse company to carry out our 
repairs. We are now seeing tenant satisfaction 
levels increase and sustaining this improvement 
into 2021 is a priority.    
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• Increasing the supply of affordable 
housing: We currently have over 200 
affordable homes on site and a healthy 
pipeline of projects awaiting funding. These 
include projects funded through Social Housing 
Grant, section 106 partnerships with private 
developers and three schemes utilising 
Innovative Housing Programme funding from 
Welsh Government, these schemes will 
incorporate new ideas for heating and 
insulation, construction methods or mixed use.  
-    We remain committed to providing and 

building affordable homes, but a smaller 
proportion of our homes will be available 
through the Home Buy low cost home 
ownership model and we are nearing 
completion of our first Rent to Own 
properties in Powys. 

-    Affordable housing will remain our core 
business, but we have considered our 
options for provision of market rent and sale. 
We are developing some mixed tenure 
schemes with an element of market rent in 
suitable locations and are reviewing our 
plans to commence our first market sale 
scheme dependent on market conditions.  

 
• Working with health partnerships: We are 

currently in the final year of a National Lottery 
funded programme to promote healthy 
lifestyles and wellbeing in Rhondda Cynon Taf. 
The potential for stronger working partnerships 
between health and housing are well 
understood and we aim to forge new 
partnerships to allow these services to continue 
where they are most needed.  

 
• Reviewing our governance: In 2019 we 

commissioned an independent review of 
governance to look at our effectiveness and 
efficiency. The feedback confirmed that we are 
in compliance with the Code of Governance for 
the sector and made some recommendations 
that have now been implemented. These 
included establishing a common board model 
to reduce overlap and duplication, making a 
decision to remunerate Board members and 
establishing a Governance Committee, we also 
appointed several independent members to our 
Audit & Risk Committee to strengthen scrutiny.  

 

• Newydd Maintenance Ltd: 2020 will see the 
third year of operation of our new repairs and 
maintenance subsidiary. The first two years 
were challenging as we implemented new 
systems and procedures and welcomed new 
staff. We are now looking forward to increasing 
the planned and responsive repairs programme 
delivered through our in-house team. The new 
company works closely with our assets team to 
ensure they are supporting our asset 
management strategy. 

 
• Tenant Involvement: We enjoy a strong 

reputation for our culture of tenant involvement 
and are recognised as a leader in engaging 
tenants in our work. We have been refreshing 
our approach to provide a more effective link 
between tenant involvement activity and our 
governance. We still enjoy the input and 
support of our Tenant Scrutiny Group who have 
this year celebrated their 10th anniversary. 

 
• Our Chief Executive will be retiring later in 

2020 and his successor will need to lead the 
creation of our new corporate plan. We have 
carried out an interim review to deal with the 
immediate and post-Covid-19 future to the end 
of 2021 and during 2021 we will continue the 
work to prepare our next plan in earnest. This 
will involve Board engagement and discussions 
with stakeholders, staff and tenants to enable 
a new plan to be approved by April 2022.  

  
• Independent Review of Affordable Housing 

Supply: On 1 May 2019 the review panel 
published their report and recommendations. 
We are represented at senior and Board level 
on various sector working groups to ensure we 
can influence the development of policy and 
remain in touch with sector developments. The 
Covid-19 pandemic has placed some 
consultations and decisions on hold but we 
anticipate that they will be revisited later in 2020 
so preparing ourselves for any changes is key.  

 

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS/PLANS 
Looking forward to the remainder of our corporate plan period there remains much to do to build on 
progress so far. Key tasks include:
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STRATEGIC REPORT

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 
AND POLICIES 
The Association's activities expose it to a number 
of financial risks including credit risk, cash flow 
risk and liquidity risk. There is no exposure to 
derivative financial instruments. Fixing interest 
rates on borrowing to fund the development 
programme ensures certainty of payments, the 
policy is to maintain a proportion of fixed rate 
loans of between 50% to 85%. The Association 
does not have significant exposure to rent arrears 
which are spread over a large number of tenants 
and are presented net of allowance for bad debt. 
There is no concentration of risk on borrowing and 
deposits which are spread over a number of 
lenders with high credit ratings. The Association 
uses a mixture of long-term and short-term debt 
finance to ensure that there are sufficient funds 
available for ongoing operations.   
 
GOVERNANCE 
The Association aims to exhibit high standards of 
governance and has adopted the Community 
Housing Cymru Code of Governance. 
Compliance is regularly reviewed, and the Boards 
can confirm that they are in full compliance and 
will continue to review progress to ensure that 
compliance is continued. The Board has also 
committed to increase the diversity of their 
membership by adopting the Chartered Institute 
of Housing leading diversity by 2020 challenge. 
The Board is committed to regular external review 
to improve governance arrangements. The last 
review was carried out during 2019. 
 

BREXIT 
The Board are aware of potential risk from the 
United Kingdom’s exit from the European Union 
but feel that this will be minimal as the 
Association/ Group trades almost exclusively with 
UK based customers and suppliers. We will 
operate a close watch on the external 
environment when Brexit is completed to act on 
any potential threats and to seek new 
opportunities that may arise. 
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2017/18 2018/19 2019/20  RENT AND LETTINGS

99.35%

OUR TARGET

To  
Improve

HOW ARE WE PERFORMING? 
The following performance indicators were set by Newydd tenants.   
  
RENT AND LETTING HOMES  
Providing support for tenants who are struggling to pay their rent continues to be a priority for us. 
Newydd continue to provide support through Financial Inclusion Officers to address the impact of 
welfare reform. Eviction has always been a last resort and the number of evictions that we have carried 
out for rent arrears remains low. 

Percentage of repairs 
completed on time

97.4% 100% 

3.6%
To  

Improve
Percentage of rent arrears owed by 
current tenants (including HB arrears)

5.46% 4.6% 

2.8%
To  

Improve

Percentage of rent arrears owed 
by current tenants (excluding 
rent arrears paid by HB)

2.9% 2.4% 

1.9%
To  

Improve
Percentage of rent arrears 
owed by former tenants

1.88% 1.9% 

£52,986
To  

Improve
Amount of former tenant 
arrears written off

£255,605 £127,078 

1.85% 1.4%Percentage of rent lost due 
to empty homes

1.35% 1.48% 

275
To  

Improve

Number of Notices of Seeking 
Possession (NOSP) served due 
to rent arrears

338 237 

8
To  

Improve
Number of tenants evicted 
due to rent arrears

25 8 

74%
To  

Improve
Annual satisfaction with 
service charges

89.6% 90.9% 
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2017/18 2018/19 2019/20  VOIDS AND LETTINGS

95%

OUR TARGET

To  
Improve

EMPTY HOMES AND LETTINGS SERVICE  
Rent loss increased above target this year due to holding a number of properties void pending for 
regeneration works on one estate. Turnaround of empty properties is a priority area under review, a 
detailed workflow is being developed to tackle the falling performance on re-let times. 

Percentage of new tenancies that 
last for more than 12 months

92% 96% 

2.15%
To  

Improve
Percentage of properties let  
within 10 working days

45% 12% 

To  
ImproveRent lost due to empty property £184,597 £228,112 £284,002
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2017/18 2018/19 2019/20  CUSTOMER SERVICE

34,206

OUR TARGET

To  
Improve

Number of calls 35,663 38,089 

100%
To  

Improve
Rating (mystery shopping) Not available 81% 

793
No 

 target Live Chats answered n/a 910 

3.65/5
To  

Improven/a 4.16/5 

17
To  

Improve31 36 

0
To  

Improve
1 0 

No 
 target 

Cost of anti-social behaviour 
(legal fees only)

CUSTOMER SERVICE  
How we provide customer service is constantly evolving, never more so than since lockdown. As 
interaction is increasingly via social media and on-line services, we are looking at how to use these 
interactions to ensure we are measuring what customers most value.  

Average Live Chats satisfaction

Number of open anti-social 
behaviour cases

Number of evictions due to anti-
social behaviour

£27,454 £12,774 £27,234
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2017/18 2018/19 2019/20  MAINTENANCE

64%

OUR TARGET

99%
Percentage of repairs 
completed on time

92% 73% 

85% 100%
Percentage of tenants satisfied  
with post inspections

99.4% 90.1% 

0.1% 0.25%
Percentage of appointments* 
not kept and the tenant was not 
told *of all missed appointments

0.1% 0.75% 

6 04 0 

12.7% 1%0.6% 7% 

4.7% 40%11% 4% 

70%
Percentage of maintenance 
budget spent on planned 
maintenance

MAINTENANCE SERVICE   
This is the second full year that responsive maintenance was carried out by our own in-house team.   
The learning experience has been invaluable and although the start not been without problems the 
improvement in quality and value for money is starting to show through.  Having our own team was 
invaluable in responding to the February floods and evolving services while protecting staff and tenants 
in response to Covid-19.  Improvement in tenant satisfaction is a priority for the maintenance service.  

Number of properties that 
received a 4th visit to resolve 
their heating fault

Percentage of tenants not 
satisfied with their completed 
repair of those responding

Percentage of tenant 
satisfaction surveys returned

67% 56% 68%

30%
Percentage of maintenance 
budget spent on reactive 
maintenance

33% 44% 32%



13Annual Report and Financial Statements 2020

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20  

100%

OUR TARGET

100%
Number of tenants satisfied 
after 12 months of living in a 
new home

100% 100% 

33
No  

target
Number of physical adaptions 41 58 

100% 100%
Number of tenants satisfied 
with adaptions  100% 100% 

DEVELOPMENT   
The development team has had a successful year completing 98 new homes across three local 
authority areas. The predominant tenure was homes for social rent with a small number for low cost 
home ownership. The number of properties built and where are as follows: 
 
VALE OF GLAMORGAN 
• Greenwood Close, Wenvoe: 15 homes for social rent 
• Eastfield Close and Cae Ffynnon, Cowbridge: 15 homes including 13 for social rent and 2 for low 

cost home ownership 
• Ffordd y Dociau and Ffordd Pentre, Barry Waterfront: 7 new homes including 6 for social rent and 1 

for low cost home ownership 
 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF  
• Yr Hen Fuarth, Treforest: 44 homes for social rent 
• Rhodfa Sant Luc, Porth: 10 homes for social rent 
• Heol Ty, Aberaman: 2 homes for social rent 
• Victoria Square, Aberdare: 4 homes for social rent 
 
POWYS  
• Heol Vaynor, Newtown: 1 home for social rent  

VALUE FOR MONEY  
The Association recognises that value for money results from the activities of employees, tenants, and 
stakeholders. The shared ownership of corporate values brings a consistent approach to the delivery of 
value for money throughout the organisation. 
 
What tenants’ value is an important part of service performance measurement and have been for the 
past decade. The “tenant” indicators are periodically reviewed with our tenants to ensure we continue 
to measure what is most valued. In a recent employee survey, 90% of employees shared the 
organisations values and 82% of staff say that they challenge behaviours that do not match our 
values. Stakeholder feedback clearly identifies that our style of partnership working is closely aligned 
with our corporate values.
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1 BED 2 BED 3 BED 4+ BED 
£89.54 £100.47   £108.28 £127.90 

Our average rent and service charge 
(general needs) 2019/20 

Average Living Rent  
(Living Rent developed by JRF and Savills is based 
on Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings (ASHE) 
lower quartile earnings) 

Median Quartile Private Sector Rent  
(2016-2018) produced by the Rent Officer Wales  

RENT AFFORDABILITY   
It is most important that our rents are affordable to all our tenants. We also want to ensure that rents 
are fair and are in line with what tenants expect. Our tenants told us that flats should be cheaper than 
houses, older properties should cost less than new properties and that household income and the 
property size should be considered when setting rent. There is no universal measure of affordability and 
we have tried to find a method that is simple to apply and understand. For several years, we have used 
the living rent models to assist in determining the affordability of our rent and service charges. Happily, 
the model produces a benchmark that is in line with tenant expectations of fairness and affordability.  
Our latest tenant satisfaction survey showed that 91% of tenants were satisfied with rent as value for 
money and 80% satisfied that service charges were value for money. 
 
The Association has set the challenge of improving and delivering core services in return for a living 
rent.  We include service charges as well as rent charge when assessing overall affordability. 
 
Rents and service charges are reviewed for affordability in each location. A summary is provided of 
average rents and service charges compared to an estimated living rent and market rent. 
 

VALUE FOR MONEY 
INDICATOR – RENT 

AFFORDABILITY

1 BED 2 BED 3 BED 4+ BED 
£87.20 £115.36  £141.40 Not available 

1 BED 2 BED 3 BED 4+ BED 
Not available £115.40  Not available Not available 

One-bedroom properties are in blocks of flats, some of which attract high service charges, this is an 
area of concern to the Association. This year the rent differentials have been amended to recognise 
that service charges are increasing on new properties. We have also established a strategic service 
charge group to design out and eliminate service charges where possible.
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ASSET PERFORMANCE    
Individual asset performance is assessed using existing data based on a range of qualitative and 
quantitative information including tenancy sustainability, demand, stock condition, repairs, voids, 
neighbourhood grading, customer satisfaction, anti-social behaviour, complaints, cost of management 
and financial performance. The resulting data is evaluated against an efficiency test and classified into 
themes which provides an internal benchmark to assess performance improvement over the next 6 years. 
 
ROLLING 6 YEAR ASSET PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT STRATEGY 
A triennial performance review is undertaken to identify the worst performing stock and decide how to 
improve performance overall. This establishes the strategy for the next 6 years. The last review provided 
evidence that the strategy is beginning to bear fruit as the percentage of performing stock (Class A & B) 
compared to poorer performing stock (Class C) has improved. 
 
Poor performing stock outside our strategic areas of operation are sold to fund improvement on our 
estates. In 2019 we invested in what had been a hard to let scheme due to anti-social behaviour. It had 
suffered from the design principles of its time which contributed to a poor environment and appearance. 
Through teamwork with tenants and external partners it is now has an attractive and secure gateway. It 
was a significant investment, but it means that this accommodation is now fit for the future. 

CLASS A 
Number of properties 
2015 – 1,739   68.1% 
2018 – 1,926   69.0%

CLASS B 
Number of properties 
2015 – 287    11.2% 
2018 – 410    14.7%

CLASS C 
Number of properties 
2015 – 528    20.7% 
2018 – 457    16.3%

OUTCOMES OF STOCK 
PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT 
FOR 2018 COMPARED TO THE 

OUTCOMES IN 2015
PROPERTY  

TOTALS 

2015 2,554 
2018 2,793
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RETURN ON TOTAL ASSETS  
The Association has over a third of its stock in areas where rents are below the Welsh average. In 
addition to this our stock comprises 30% one-bedroom properties which we endeavour to maintain at 
affordable rent levels. Therefore, achieving a healthy return on investment, whilst continuing to meet the 
Welsh Quality Housing Standard and service additional finance to develop new homes is challenging.  
 
The asset performance improvement strategy is to ensure that investment in existing stock provides the 
return we need to continue to invest in the development of new homes. 

SERVICE PERFORMANCE 
The three main housing costs comprising maintenance, staffing and treasury have undergone external 
reviews which have provided assurance that we are performing in line with our peers. Salary costs are 
set at market median which is reviewed tri-annually.  
  
 
 

VALUE FOR MONEY INDICATORS – RETURN ON ASSETS 
Operating surplus on total assets

2020 
2.3%

2019 
2.0%

ALL WALES 
2019 
2.2%
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VALUE FOR MONEY INDICATOR –  
ANNUAL SECTOR AVERAGES

 
2020

 
2019

All Wales  
2019

Lettings turnover per social housing unit £5,390 £5,370 £5,459

Total operating cost per social housing unit £2,671 £2,992 £3,345

Management cost per social housing unit £1,048 £1,098 £1,284

Reactive costs per social housing unit £798 £1,025 £1,144

Major repairs and component per social housing  
unit (Capital)

£660 £664 £887

Major repairs and component per social housing  
unit (Capital and Revenue)

£697 £876 £1,233

Bad debt costs per social housing unit £75 £31 £35

Weighted average cost of capital 4.34% 4.23% 4.5%

Free cash inflow (outflow) per housing association £798 (£186) £585k

Gross arrears/social housing turnover 8.1% 6.4% 4.7%

Rental void loss per social housing unit £99 £81 £72

WALES GLOBAL ACCOUNTS VALUE FOR MONEY INDICATORS 
A more detailed review of the indicative VfM indicators that have been published in the All Wales Global 
Accounts are detailed below. The development of a suite of indicators for the sector is a work in 
progress and is set out below to provide some indication of our performance compared to the sector.
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TENANT INVOLVEMENT  
Newydd Housing Association uses the HACT social impact tool to measure outcomes and value for 
money for tenant involvement and wider community regeneration activities. It is used to understand, 
measure and map the social impact of community investment activities and the social impact on the 
local economy.  
  
The values are calculated through statistical analyses of four large national UK datasets that contain 
data on wellbeing and life circumstances: British Household Panel Survey (BHPS), Understanding 
Society, The Crime Survey for England and Wales and The Taking Part survey. These datasets include 
people’s responses to wellbeing questions both prior and post community investment activity. 
Dependent on the activity, the questions focus on a large number of aspects and circumstances of their 
lives such as employment status, marital status, health status, whether they volunteer, whether they 
play sports, whether they live in a safe area, and so on, resulting in a wide range of values. The majority 
of values come from the BHPS which has been completed each year by more than 10,000 of the same 
individuals since 1991 and so incorporates over 20 years of panel data.  
  
Using these values, each activity can be assessed on its outcomes and a calculation of how much 
“social return” it gives. 
 
 
VALUE ADDED 

Our policy is to include social clauses in all contracts over £50,000 in both our 
tendered development contracts, planned maintenance contracts and in-house 
maintenance department. Benefits to communities in which we operate include 
apprenticeships, training, work experience, work placements and physical 
regeneration of existing estates, and communities.  
 
 
 
We have received a total of £28,242 in community investment sum payments in 
2019-2020, which has been spent or is due to be spent on local community projects.  
 
 
 
 
Our external contractors and internal team delivered £12,855 of in-kind labour and 
£7749.55 of material donations to community projects.  
 
 
 
Further, 414 apprenticeship weeks have been delivered, and 216 weeks of work 
experience throughout the financial year. 
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 2018 2019 2020

Budget for 
community 
investment activity 

£183,918 £234,040 £215,684

Structure of 
activity

11 programmes with a 
total of 41 projects

10 programmes with a 
total of 36 projects

5 programmes with a 
total of 31 projects

Number of people 
experiencing an 
outcome

2,807 3,047 2,633

Social impact

£9,240,664 
Based on 2,162 
outcomes, 146 
unevidenced 

£11,623,615  
Based on 3207 outcomes, 

26 unevidenced

£9,740,870  
Based on 3144 outcomes,  

6 unevidenced

Budget to impact 
ratio

£1: £50.20 £1: £49.70 £1: £45.20

Net benefits 
(benefit less 
budget)

£9,056,746 £11,389,575 £9,525,186

Community 
benefits

181 apprenticeship 
weeks

2 people employed 
previously unemployed, 
76 apprenticeship weeks, 
28 weeks work experience 

414 apprenticeship weeks,  
216 weeks of work 

experience

Total volunteer 
hours

Not available 1880 1171.1

Total tenant 
participation hours

458.5 1080 952.25

Signed:                
C Marshall, Chair 
 
Dated: 5th August 2020 
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REPORT OF 
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Board acknowledge their ultimate 
responsibility for ensuring that there is a system 
of controls that is appropriate to the various 
business environments in which it operates. The 
Board has in place a formalised framework for: 
 
a) the identification, review and management risk  
b) the safeguarding of the health and safety of 

tenants and staff 
c) the reliability of financial information used 

within the Association 
d) the maintenance of proper accounting records; 

and 
e) the safeguarding of assets against 

unauthorised use or disposition. 
 
KEY ELEMENTS OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL 
CONTROLS 
The internal control framework is designed to 
manage and reduce the risk of failing to achieve 
business objectives. It can only provide the Board 
with reasonable, and not absolute, assurance 
against material misstatement or loss. 
 
The key features of the Group’s system of internal 
control include: 
• formal policies and procedures are in place, 

including the documentation of key systems 
and rules relating to the delegation of 
authorities, which allow the monitoring of 
controls and restrict the unauthorised use of 
the Group’s assets. 

• policies and procedures are in place that cover 
the prevention, detection and reporting of 
fraud, including cyber fraud and the recovery 
of assets. There have been no losses due to 
fraud during the year. During the year two 
allegations of fraud were investigated resulting 
in no evidence of fraud found. 

• experienced and suitably qualified staff take 
responsibility for important business functions. 

• forecasts and budgets are prepared which 
allow the Association and management to 
monitor the key business risks and financial 
objectives, and progress towards financial 
plans set for the year and the medium term; 
regular management accounts are prepared 
promptly, providing relevant, reliable and up-
to-date information and significant variances 
from budgets are investigated as appropriate. 

• all significant new initiatives, major 
commitments and investment projects are 
subject to formal authorisation procedures, 
through relevant committees comprising Board 
members and others. 

 
RISK 
The Board is committed to the management of 
risk in order to achieve the vision and goals of the 
Group, and to remain a viable and sustainable 
business. 
 
The Welsh Government, as regulator of the housing 
association sector, has increased its focus on the 
management of risk, expecting housing associations 
and particularly their Boards to fully understand 
the business and financial risk environment in 
which they operate and to be confident that these 
risks are effectively managed. 
 
In general, the Group operates in a low-risk 
environment, with most of the events or 
occurrences that could adversely affect the 
business taking a considerable time to impact. 

REPORT OF THE BOARD 
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

STATEMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS RESPONSIBILITIES
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The Risk Register is reviewed on a quarterly basis by: 

Cadarn and Newydd 
Boards discuss and 
challenge strategic 
risks and emerging 

risks. The Boards also 
discuss risk appetite 

Operational Risks 
identified by the 

operational Managers

Operational risks are 
distilled in to strategic 

risks

Group Audit and Risk 
Committee discuss 
and challenge the 
strategic risks, top 

operational risks and 
emerging risks

The Board receives quarterly reports of: 
• New and emerging risks that have not yet 

appeared in the operational risk register 
• The top operational risks rated medium or 

above 
• The top ten risks with the highest differential 

between inherent and residual risk scores 
• Strategic risks and the levels of assurances the 

Boards have identified for those risks 
• The three operational risks identified by the 

Group Audit Risk Committee for review by the 
Internal Auditors 

 
The Emerging Risk Register and full operational 
Risk Register are visible on the staff and Board 
intranet at all times enabling understanding at 
any time of the risks the Group faces. 
 
Full details of the Group’s approach to risk is set 
out in the Risk Management Strategy which is 
reviewed annually. 

TOP EMERGING RISKS FACING THE GROUP 

SIGNIFICANT  
EMERGING RISK

RISK  
LEVEL

Inflation low, restricting rent 
setting in April 2021

High

Uncertainty over entire sector in 
respect of policy developments 
over the next 6-18 months due to 
coronavirus 

High

Requirement for no eviction into 
homeless policy

Moderate

Change of Chief Executive 
detrimental to culture and/or 
morale of staff

Moderate

Use of Section 21 banned Moderate

Demand for retrofitted safety 
systems such as sprinkler 
systems following fire safety 
review

Moderate
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SIGNIFICANT  
EMERGING RISK

PRINCIPAL CONTROLS AND MITIGATIONS

CURRENT 
LEVEL OF 

ASSURANCE 
RECEIVED BY 

BOARD

Income streams are challenged

Income Management Strategy, Treasury 
Strategy, cashflow forecasts and budgets, 
regularly updated and scrutinised management 
accounts, 30-year business plan

High

Legal non-compliance (inc. health 
and safety issues and fraud)

Internal Audit, specialist advisors High

A serious business continuity issue
Rigorous stress testing, regular business 
continuity exercises

High

Poor governance leading to 
organisational failure

Governance Review (April 2019); Code of 
Governance

High

A significant public relations disaster
Crisis management process; business continuity 
exercises

High

Rent arrears increase significantly
Board performance reports; management 
accounts

High

Inability to let properties
Board performance reports; management 
accounts

High

Inability to build affordable homes Development programme; Growth Strategy High

Poor customer service is delivered
Board performance reports (tenant survey); 
complaints

High

Properties are in a bad condition
Asset Management Strategy; WHQS compliance 
statement

High

The Group does not have enough 
staff to deliver the Corporate Plan

Workforce Planning Strategy; Value for Money 
Strategy

Medium

Communities are not sustainable Board performance reports; tenant survey Medium

STRATEGIC RISKS FACING THE GROUP 
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HEALTH AND SAFETY 
The Association’s policy is to prevent accidents 
and cases of work-related ill health by managing 
the health and safety risks in the workplace. 
 
An annual health and safety review is carried out 
covering the following: 
• data on the health and safety performance of 

the Group 
• significant risks and strategies to address them  
• health and safety goals as set out in the action 

plan and progress towards achieving the goals 
• arrangements for consulting employees and 

involving health and safety representatives 
 
At the time of writing we are amid the Covid-19 
lockdown, all reporting in respect of tenant health 
and safety has been increased from quarterly 
reporting to weekly reporting. Reports are 
designed to provide assurance on: 
 
• % expired gas safety certificates 
• % electrical safety certificates expired 
• % fire risk assessments overdue 
• % properties without fire safety certificate 
• % properties with legionella testing non-

compliance 
• % properties with asbestos related non-

compliance 
 
Quarterly reports are provided on  
• % properties with identified and outstanding 

radon measures 
• % gas safety certificates expired for more than 

three months 
 
At operational level it is important that staff have 
competency to carry out their responsibilities and 
the following staff have formal qualifications: 
 
• Chief Executive – IOSH certificate in Safety for 

Senior Executives 
• Head of Human Resources – IOSH certificate in 

Managing Safely 
• Maintenance Director - NEBOSH General and 

NEBOSH Construction 
• Head of Assets – NEBOSH Construction 

Certificate 
• Planned Works Manager - NEBOSH 

Construction Certificate 
• Health & Safety Representatives (11) – Health 

and Safety at Work level 2 certificate, Fire 
Marshall Level 2 and DSE assessor training 

 

In addition, the organisation collaborates with two 
other housing associations and employs a Health 
and Safety Manager who carries out compliance 
checks, attends quarterly health & safety 
meetings and reviews progress against the health 
and safety plan. The organisation also employs 
external consultants and auditors to undertake 
regular inspections of both the operational and 
administrative functions to provide further 
assurance. 
 
TENANT PARTICIPATION IN GOVERNANCE 
Tenants are currently involved directly in the 
governance of the Group through several routes: 
 
• The Tenant Scrutiny Group review and 

scrutinise the Association’s services and report 
their findings directly to the Newydd Board. 
The Group Audit and Risk Committee then 
monitors the implementation of their 
recommendations. The Scrutiny Group are also 
given access to the Internal Audit service to 
support their reviews. 

• The results of the independent quarterly tenant 
satisfaction survey are reported in 
performance reports to the board.  

• We currently have one Board member who is a 
tenant. 

• Board members have attended “In Focus” 
meetings during the year which is an 
opportunity for Board members to hear directly 
from engaged tenants 

 
COMPLIANCE 
Our primary regulator is the Welsh Government 
and we are required to conform to the ten 
performance standards set out in the Regulatory 
Framework and confirm our compliance on an 
annual basis.  Since the Regulatory Framework 
was introduced, we have attained the highest 
level of compliance (standard) for Governance 
and Service Delivery and Financial Management. 
Our last report was published in March 2020.  
 
We have adopted the Community Housing Cymru 
Code of Governance. Our self-assessment 
confirms that we are in full compliance and the 
independent review of governance carried out by 
Campbell Tickell in 2019 confirmed this.  
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We have also achieved several other 
accreditations in order to benchmark our 
performance or to drive improvement to meet a 
national standard. Our accreditations include: 
 
• Best Companies – Two-star status in 2019 and 

Top 100 placing for 5 years running 
• Investors in People – Standard retained in 2019 
• Corporate Health Standard – Gold  
• We are a Disability Confident Employer  
• We have Cyber Essential Plus accreditation for 

our IT security systems  
• We have also adopted the Chartered Institute 

of Housing Leading Diversity Challenge to 
increase Board diversity by 2020.  

 
STATEMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS 
RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE 
BOARD’S REPORT AND THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS  
Registered Social Landlord (RSL) legislation 
requires the Board to prepare financial statements 
for each financial year.  Under that legislation, the 
Board have elected to prepare the financial 
statements in accordance with United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United 
Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable 
law). Under RSL legislation, the Board must not 
approve the financial statements unless they are 
satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Association and of the 
surplus or deficit of the Association for that year.  
In preparing these financial statements, the Board 
is required to: 
 
• select suitable accounting policies and then 

apply them consistently. 
• make judgements and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent. 
• state whether applicable UK accounting 

standards have been followed, subject to any 
material departures disclosed and explained in 
these financial statements; and 

• prepare the financial statements on the going 
concern basis unless it is inappropriate to 
presume that the Group and Association will 
continue in business. 

 
The Board are responsible for keeping adequate 
accounting records that are sufficient to show 
and explain the Association’s transactions and 
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the 
financial position of the Association to enable 
them to ensure that the financial statements 

comply with the requirements of the Co-operative 
and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, the 
Housing and Regeneration Act 2008, The 
Accounting Requirements for Registered Social 
Landlords General Determination (Wales) 2015, 
and the Statement of Recommended Practice for 
Registered Social Housing Providers issued in 2018. 
 
The Board are also responsible for safeguarding 
the assets of the Association and hence for taking 
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection 
of fraud and other irregularities. 
 
The Board are responsible for the maintenance 
and integrity of the corporate and financial 
information included on the Association’s website. 
Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the 
preparation and dissemination of financial 
statements may differ from legislation in other 
jurisdictions. 
 
On behalf of the Board, the Group Audit and Risk 
Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of the 
system of internal financial control in existence in 
the Group for the year ended 31 March 2020.  
Based on the audit work carried out during the 
year, no weaknesses were found in internal 
financial controls which resulted in material 
losses, contingencies, or uncertainties which 
require disclosure in the financial statements or in 
the auditors’ report on the financial statements. 
 
DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THE 
AUDITOR 
The Board members have taken all the necessary 
steps to make us aware, as a Board, of any 
relevant audit information and to establish that 
the auditor is aware of that information. 
 
Auditor 
 
Bevan Buckland LLP were appointed as auditor to 
the Cadarn Housing Group Limited on 27th 
November 2019.   
 
 
 
 
Signed:   
 
C Marshall, Chair 
 
Dated: 5th August 2020 
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                                                                                                                                              2019/20       2018/19 

                                                                                                                                                  £’000           £’000 

 

Turnover                                                                                                                                  18,765            17,575 

Operating expenditure                                                                                                       (13,627)         (13,347)  

 

Operating surplus                                                                                                                    5,138            4,228 

Surplus/(deficit) on disposal of property                                                                                     -                 (8) 

Other finance income                                                                                                                 40                  15 

Interest payable and finance costs                                                                                    (2,696)          (2,785) 

Surplus on revaluation of investment properties                                                                  (799)                396 

 

Surplus for the year before taxation                                                                                   1,683            1,846 

Taxation                                                                                                                                      (34)                    - 

 

Surplus for the year after taxation                                                                                      1,649            1,846 

Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of pension schemes                                                           2,361             (906) 

Initial recognition of defined benefit pension schemes                                                             -           (1,836) 

 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year                                                                        4,010             (896) 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                      

THE CADARN HOUSING GROUP LIMITED
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                                                                                                                                              2019/20       2018/19 

                                                                                                                                                  £’000           £’000 

 

Total Fixed Assets                                                                                                                 215,841         199,542 

 

Deferred debtors                                                                                                                     3,442            2,307 

Current Assets 

Stock                                                                                                                                            594               960 

Debtors                                                                                                                                      1,100               940 

Cash at bank and in hand                                                                                                    5,593             3,614 

                                                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                             7,297            5,514 

 

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year                                                                (9,363)          (6,529) 

 

Net current liabilities                                                                                                            (2,032)           (1,016) 

 

Total assets less current liabilities                                                                                   217,217       200,833 

 

Creditors: amounts falling due in more than one year                                                (192,353)        (179,979) 

                                                                                                                                                       

Net assets                                                                                                                                 24,864         20,854 

                                                                                                                                                               

Capital and reserves 

 

Revenue reserve                                                                                                                      24,864         20,854 

                                                                                                                                                      

ABBREVIATED CONSOLIDATED 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020

The External Auditors, Bevan Buckland LLP, are satisfied that these summarised accounts are consistent 
with the full accounts. A full set of audited financial statements is available on request.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO 
THE MEMBERS OF NEWYDD HOUSING 
ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED ON 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In addition to our audit on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we have 
reviewed the Board's statement of Newydd Housing Association (1974) Limited (“the 
Association”) compliance with the Welsh Government Circular 02/10, Internal Financial Control 
and Financial Reporting ("the Circular").  
 
The objective of our review is to enable us to conclude on whether the Board has provided the 
disclosures required by the Circular and whether the statement is consistent with the 
information of which we are aware from our audit work on the financial statements.  
 
We are not required to form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s corporate 
governance procedures or its internal financial control.  
 
OPINION  
With respect to the Board's statement on internal controls assurance on page 13, in our 
opinion the Board of Management has provided the disclosures required by the Circular and 
the statement is consistent with the information of which we are aware from our audit work on 
the financial statements.  
 
 
 
 
 
Bevan Buckland LLP 
Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors 
Langdon House, Langdon Road 
Swansea Waterfront  SA1 8QY Date: 5th August 2020 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO 
THE MEMBERS OF NEWYDD HOUSING 
ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED

OPINION 
We have audited the financial statements of 
Newydd Housing Association (1974) Limited (the 
‘association’) for the year ended 31st March 2020 
which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income, the Statement of Financial Position, the 
Statement of Changes in Reserves, the Statement 
of Cash Flows and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies. The financial reporting 
framework that has been applied in their 
preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom 
Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 “The 
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK 
and Republic of Ireland” (United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements: 
• give a true and fair view of the state of the 

Association’s affairs as at 31st March 2020 and 
of its surplus for the year then ended; 

• have been properly prepared in accordance 
with United Kingdom Generally Accepted 
Accounting Practice; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the Co-operative and 
Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, the 
Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and the 
Accounting Requirements for Registered Social 
Landlords General Determination (Wales) 2015. 

 
BASIS FOR OPINION 
We conducted our audit in accordance with 
International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in 
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the association in accordance 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the financial statements in the UK, 

including the FRC’s Ethical Standard and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. 
 
CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING 
CONCERN 
We have nothing to report in respect of the 
following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) 
require us to report to you where: 
 
• the Board’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting in the preparation of the financial 
statements is not appropriate; or 

• the Board has not disclosed in the financial 
statements any identified material 
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt 
about the association’s ability to continue to 
adopt the going concern basis of accounting 
for a period of at least twelve months from the 
date when the financial statements are 
authorised for issue. 

 
OTHER INFORMATION 
The Board is responsible for the other information. 
The other information comprises the information 
included in the strategic report and the report of 
the Board, other than the financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on 
the financial statements does not cover the other 
information and, except to the extent otherwise 
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge 
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obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If we identify such material 
inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, we are required to determine 
whether there is a material misstatement in the 
financial statements or a material misstatement of 
the other information. If, based on the work we 
have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. 
 
We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO 
REPORT BY EXCEPTION 
We have nothing to report in respect of the 
following matters in relation to which the Co-
operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 
2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion: 
 
• the Association has not kept proper books of 

account; or 
• a satisfactory system of control over 

transactions has not been maintained; or 
• the financial statements are not in agreement 

with the books of account; or 
• we have not received all the information and 

explanations we require for our audit. 
 
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD 
As explained more fully in the Statement of the 
Board’s responsibilities set out on pages 13 to 18, 
the Board is responsible for the preparation of the 
financial statements and for being satisfied that 
they give a true and fair view, and for such 
internal control as the Board determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, the Board is 
responsible for assessing the Association’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless the Board either intends to liquidate the 
Association or to cease operations, or have no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
 
 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT 
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 
 
A further description of our responsibilities for the 
audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council’s website at 
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This 
description forms part of our auditor’s report. 
 
USE OF THE AUDIT REPORT 
This report is made solely to the association’s 
members as a body in accordance with Part 7 of 
the Co-operative and Community Benefit 
Societies Act 2014 and Chapter 4 of Part 2 of the 
Housing and Regeneration Act 2008. Our audit 
work has been undertaken so that we might state 
to the Association’s members those matters we are 
required to state to them in an auditor’s report 
and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent 
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume 
responsibility to anyone other than the 
Association and the Association’s members as a 
body for our audit work, for this report, or for the 
opinions we have formed. 
 
  
 
 
 
Bevan Buckland LLP 
Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors 
Langdon House, Langdon Road 
Swansea Waterfront  SA1 8QY

 
Date: 5th August 2020 
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

                                                                                                                                              2019/20       2018/19 

                                                                                                                                                  £’000           £’000 
 

Turnover                                                                                                                                18,697            17,535 
Operating expenditure                                                                                                     (14,003)         (13,574)  
 

Operating surplus                                                                                                                4,694              3,961 
Deficit on Disposal of Plant & Equipment                                                                                     -                 (8) 
Other finance income                                                                                                                  37                   13 
Interest payable and finance costs                                                                                   (2,635)          (2,730) 
(Deficit)/ Surplus on Revaluation of Investment Properties                                                (799)                396 
 

Surplus for the year                                                                                                                  1,297             1,632 
 

Actuarial loss in respect of pension scheme                                                                       1,036             (322) 
Initial recognition of defined pension scheme (SHPS)                                                                -             (949) 
 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year                                                                       2,333              (361)

Notes 

 

3 

3 

 

3 

 

6 

7 

12 

 

5 

 

21

CONTINUING OPERATIONS 
None of Newydd’s activities were acquired or discontinued during the year. 

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) 
LIMITED



33Annual Report and Financial Statements 2020

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

                                                                                                                                              2019/20       2018/19 

                                                                                                                    Notes              £’000           £’000 
 

Fixed Assets                                                                                                                                                           
 

Housing Properties                                                                                                11          207,765        189,509  
Investment Properties                                                                                           12             2,682            4,457  
Other Property, Plant & Equipment                                                                    13              2,532            2,715  
Investments – Homebuy Loans Receivable                                                        14             3,350             3,151  

                                                                                                                                                                             
Total Fixed Assets                                                                                                                216,329        199,832  
Deferred Debtors                                                                                                  15              3,442            2,307  

                                                                                                                                                                            
Current Assets                                                                                                                                                       
Stock                                                                                                                      16                  571               935  
Debtors                                                                                                                   17                 934                761  
Cash at Bank and in Hand                                                                                                    4,913            3,329  

                                                                                                                                                                            
Total Current Assets                                                                                                                6,418           5,025
Creditors: Amounts Falling Due Within One Year                                             18           ( 8,915)          ( 6,341) 

                                                                                                                                                                            
Net Current Liabilities                                                                                                         ( 2,497)          ( 1,316) 

                                                                                                                                                                             
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities                                                                               217,274       200,823  
Creditors: Amounts Falling Due After More Than One Year                             19       ( 192,145)      ( 178,027) 

                                                                                                                                                                             
Net Assets                                                                                                                                 25,129          22,796  

                                                                                                                                                                            
Capital and Reserves                                                                                                                                           
Share Capital                                                                                                       20                       -                    -  
Revenue Reserve                                                                                                                   25,129          22,796  

                                                                                                                                                                             
Total Reserves                                                                                                                         25,129          22,796 

These financial statements were approved by the Board on 5th August 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

C Marshall                   R Thomas            E Lendering  
Chair                                               Board Member                               Secretary 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN RESERVES 
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

                                                                                                                    Revenue               2020              2019 

                                                                                                                     Reserve                Total             Total 
                                                                                                                   £'000             £'000           £'000  
                                                                                                                                                                             

At 1 April 2019                                                                                                22,796            22,796          22,435 
                                                                                                                                                                             

Total comprehensive income for the year                                                    2,333              2,333                361 
                                                                                                                                                                             

At 31 March 2020                                                                                          25,129             25,129          22,796

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

 

 

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 

 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 

Purchase of Investment Property 

Homebuy Investment 

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 
Proceeds from sale of Investment Property 

Proceeds from sale of Homebuy Investments 

Grants Received 

Interest Received 

 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Interest Paid 

New Loans 

Repayment of Borrowings 

Repayment of Revolving Credit Facility 

Pension Deficit 

 

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

 

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 

 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

2020 

 £'000  

 

 5,917  

 

 

( 20,361) 

( 3) 

( 359) 

 956  

 809  

 706  

 10,556  

 37  

 

( 7,659) 

 

 

( 2,635) 

 10,410  

( 2,302) 

( 1,000) 

( 1,147) 

 

 3,326  

 

 1,584  

 

 3,329  

 

 4,913 

2019 

 £'000  

 

 3,470  

 

 

( 10,314) 

( 17) 

( 55) 

 1,513  

 199  

 127  

 1,873  

 13  

 

( 6,660) 

 

 

( 2,730) 

 16,500  

( 1,645) 

( 7,700) 

( 49) 

 

 4,376  

 

 1,187  

 

 2,142  

 

 3,329 
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Surplus for the year 

Adjustment for non cash items: 

Interest receivable 

Interest payable 

(Increase) in fair value of properties 

Surplus for the year 

Surplus on disposal of property (homebuy) 

Loss/(surplus) on disposal of property (First tranche LCHO and RTB) 
Depreciation charges 

Write off on investment property components 

Amortise grant 

(Increase) decrease in debtors 

Increase / (Decrease)  in creditors 

Increase in bad debt provision 

Actuarial loss in respect of pension schemes 

 

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 
 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash at bank and in hand 

Cash equivalents included in current assets investments 
 

Cash and cash equivalents

2020 

 £'000 

  

 2,333  

 

( 37) 

 2,635  

 799  

 -  

( 1) 

( 504) 

 2,547  

 86  

( 729) 

( 1,492) 

 1,133  

 183  

( 1,036) 

 

 5,917  

 

 

 4,913  

 - 

  

 4,913 

2019 

 £'000  

 

 361  

 

( 13) 

 2,730  

( 396) 

 -  

( 251) 

( 143) 

 2,084  

 

( 682) 

( 1,475) 

( 67) 

 52  

 1,271  

 

 3,470  

 

 

 3,329  

 - 

  

 3,329  

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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FREE CASHFLOW 
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

 

 

Net cash generated from operating activities  
 

Interest Paid  

Interest Received  

Taxation Paid  

 

Adjustments for reinvestment in existing properties  
 

Component replacements  

Component replacement grant received  

 

Free cash generated before loan repayments  
 

Loans repaid (excluding revolving credit and overdrafts)  
 

Free cash generated after loan repayments

2020 

 £'000  

 

  5,917  

 

( 2,635) 

 37  

 -  

 

 

 

( 1,889) 

 219  

 

 1,649  

 

( 2,302) 

 

( 653)

2019 

 £'000  

 

  3,470  

 

( 2,730) 

 13  

 -  

 

 

 

( 1,814) 

 178  

 

( 883) 

 

( 1,645) 

 

( 2,528)



NOTES TO THE 
FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
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BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
The financial statements have been prepared 
under the historical cost convention, modified to 
include certain items at fair value, in accordance 
with Financial Reporting Standard 102 (FRS 102) 
issued by the Financial Reporting Council and 
comply with the Statement of Recommended 
Practice for registered social housing providers 
2018 (SORP) and the Accounting Requirements for 
Registered Social Landlords General Determination 
(Wales) 2015. The Association is a public benefit 
entity, as defined in FRS 102 and applies the 
relevant paragraphs prefixed ‘PBE’ in FRS 102. 
 
The Association also adopts the going concern 
basis in preparing the annual report and 
financialstatements.  The accounting policies 
within this note have been applied consistently. 
 
TURNOVER 
Turnover represents rent and service charges 
receivable (net of rent and service charge losses 
from empty properties) together with revenue 
grants, amortisation of government grants and 
other sundry income. Rental and service charge 
income is recognised in line with tenancy and 
lease agreements. 
  
PROPERTIES FOR OUTRIGHT SALE 
Properties developed for outright sale are held at 
the lower of cost and estimated selling price less 
costs to complete and sell. Cost includes materials, 
direct labour and an attributable proportion of 
overheads based on normal levels of activity.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOCIAL HOUSING GRANT AND OTHER 
GOVERNMENT GRANTS 
Government grants are recognised using the 
accrual model and are classified either as a grant 
relating to revenue or a grant relating to assets. 
Grants relating to revenue are recognised in 
income on a systematic basis over the period in 
which related costs for which the grant is intended 
to compensate are recognised. Where a grant is 
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses 
already incurred it is recognised as revenue in the 
period in which it becomes receivable. 
 
Grants relating to assets are recognised in income 
on a systematic basis over the expected useful life 
of the asset. Grants received for housing 
properties are recognised in income over the 
expected useful life of the housing property 
structure. Where a grant is received specifically 
for components of a housing property, the grant 
is recognised in income over the expected useful 
life of the component. 
 
Grants from non-government sources are 
recognised immediately as revenue using the 
performance model. 
 
HOUSING FINANCE GRANT  
Housing Finance Grant (HFG) is paid in 
instalments over a period of 30 years by the 
Welsh Government towards the capital and 
interest costs of developing affordable housing. 
The capital grant element of HFG previously 
received is deemed to be repayable upon disposal 
of a related housing asset. This is treated as 
Recycled Capital Grant and included in the 
Statement of Financial Position as a creditor. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RECYCLING OF GRANTS 
Where there is a requirement to either repay or 
recycle a grant received for an asset that has 
been disposed of, a provision is included in the 
Statement of Financial Position to recognise this 
obligation as a liability. When approval is received 
from the funding body to use the grant for a 
specific development, the amount previously 
recognised as a provision for the recycling of the 
grant is reclassified as a creditor in the Statement 
of Financial Position.  
 
On disposal of an asset for which government 
grant was received, if there is no obligation to 
repay the grant, any unamortised grant 
remaining within liabilities in the Statement of 
Financial Position related to this asset is 
derecognised as a liability and recognised 
immediately as revenue in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income. 
 
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 
Capital expenditure is defined as expenditure 
where the benefits last more than 12 months and 
relates to the acquisition, creation or enhancement 
of a fixed asset such as land, housing properties, 
new buildings, vehicles, furniture and equipment. 
This is different to revenue spending, which covers 
day-to-day items to run services such as staffing 
and purchase of services.  
 
Any abortive costs incurred relating to 
developments that do not proceed are written off 
to the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the 
year identified as abortive. 
 
HOUSING PROPERTIES 
Housing properties are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation. Cost includes: 
• cost of land and buildings 
• professional fees 
• management costs directly related to the 

development scheme 
• interest incurred during the development 

period is capitalised and added to the cost of 
completed housing properties based on the 
organisation’s net investment and its average 
borrowing costs during the year 

• provision for the cost of work completed but 
not paid for at the year end. 

 

The cost of housing properties includes staff costs 
and overheads which are directly attributable to 
bringing the housing properties into working 
condition for their intended use. Expenditure on 
existing housing properties is capitalised to the 
extent that it improves the economic benefit of the 
asset. Such enhancement can occur if the 
improvements result in either: 
• an increase in rental income 
• a material reduction in future maintenance 

costs 
• a significant extension to the life of the 

property 
 
Only main component improvements that meet 
these criteria are capitalised and these are 
depreciated over their estimated component life 
span, on a straight line basis.  
 
Where properties come into ownership of the 
Association under Section 106 agreements, these 
are often purchased at below cost price. Where 
this is the case the cost is increased to the full cost 
and the difference is shown as imputed cost within 
property acquisitions, with the corresponding 
balance shown as imputed grant within creditors. 
 
Depreciation periods are shown below. All other 
costs are written off to the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income as incurred. 
 
Surpluses or deficits on sale of properties are 
recognised at the date a sale becomes certain. 
The surplus or deficit is the difference between the 
sale price and the aggregate of the depreciated 
cost and any allocated cost of disposal such as 
legal and valuation fees. 
 
STATEMENT OF RECONCILIATION FOR FRS102 
TO UK GAAP FOR FUNDERS 
This is the third year the Association has prepared 
its financial statements in accordance with FRS 
102. A statement has been prepared reconciling 
the Income and Expenditure under UK GAAP to 
the Statement of Comprehensive Income under 
FRS102, along with a reconciliation of the Balance 
Sheet under UK GAAP to the Statement of 
Financial Performance under FRS102. These 
reconciliations assist the funders in the 
preparation of covenant calculations and 
compliance certification. See note 28 and note 29.

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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DEPRECIATION 
Freehold Land 
Freehold land is not depreciated. 
Housing Properties 
Depreciation of buildings is charged by 
component so as to write down the net book value 
to their residual value on a straight line basis over 
their estimated useful economic lives to the 
business.  
 
The estimated economic lives of the principal 
components are as follows:  
 
Traditional housing structures 
New Build Houses and Flats  
written down to residual value over 150 years 
Rehabs. Houses and Flats  
written down to residual value over 100 years 
Major components 
Roofs  
variable depending upon materials but commonly 
35 years 
Windows and doors  
variable depending upon materials but commonly 
35 years 
Kitchens  
15 years 
Bathrooms  
25 years 
Heating systems  
15 years (boilers), 30 years (radiators and pipe 
work) 
Lifts and service assets  
15% per annum 
 
Leaseholders 
Leaseholders and tenants are recharged for 
improvements carried out under the terms of the 
lease, recharges are recognised in the Statement 
of Comprehensive Income along with the 
corresponding income from the leaseholder or 
tenant. 
 
IMPAIRMENT OF SOCIAL HOUSING PROPERTIES 
Properties held for their social benefit are not held 
solely for the cash inflows they generate and are 
held for their service potential. 
 
An assessment is made at each reporting date as 
to whether an indicator of impairment exists. If 
such an indicator exists an impairment 

assessment is carried out and an estimate of the 
recoverable amount of the asset is made. Where 
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its 
recoverable amount, an impairment loss is 
recognised in the surplus or deficit in the 
Statement of Comprehensive Income. The 
recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its 
value and fair value less costs to sell. Where 
assets are held for their social potential, value in 
use is determined by the present value of the 
asset’s remaining service potential plus the net 
amount expected to be received from its disposal.  
Depreciated replacement cost is taken a suitable 
measurement model. 
 
An impairment loss is reversed if the reasons for 
the impairment loss have ceased to apply and 
included in surplus or deficit in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income. 
 
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 
Investment properties earn commercial and market 
rents and are measured at fair value annually 
with any change recognised in surplus or deficit in 
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.   
 
OTHER PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Other property, plant and equipment are used for 
administrative and operating purposes and stated 
at historic cost less accumulated depreciation.  
Depreciation is provided on all other property, 
plant and equipment at rates calculated to write 
off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each 
asset on a straight-line basis over its expected 
useful life, as follows: 
 
Freehold office                                 2% per annum 
Office premises improvements       10% per annum 
Furniture, fixtures and fittings        10% per annum  
Service assets                                   15% per annum 
Vehicles                                              20% per annum 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HOMEBUY LOANS RECEIVABLE 
Equity loans have been made, under low cost 
home ownership arrangements, to homeowners 
who were not otherwise able to fully afford their 
homes using commercially available mortgages.  
Equity loans are included in the Statement of 
Financial Position at historic cost. The Association 
is entitled to a portion of the market value 
corresponding to the equity interest at a time 
when homeowners either dispose of their property 
or when they choose to repurchase some, or all, 
of the equity loan. Grants are recycled where 
they are deemed to be repayable. 
 
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
Financial assets carried at amortised cost 
Financial assets comprise rent and service charge 
arrears, other debtors, and cash and cash 
equivalents. Where the effect of discounting is 
material, financial assets are measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest method. 
At the reporting date, the effect of discounting is 
not material to the value of the financial assets of 
the Association, so discounting is omitted. 
 
A financial asset is derecognised when the 
contractual rights to the cash flows expire, or 
when the financial asset and all substantial risks 
and reward are transferred. 
 
Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 
 
Financial liabilities include trade and other creditors 
and interest bearing loans and borrowings. 
 
Loans which are classed as basic financial 
instruments under FRS 102 are measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest method, 
with interest and related charges recognised as 
an expense in finance costs in the Statement of 
Comprehensive Income. Discounting is omitted 
where the effect of discounting is immaterial. 
 
A financial liability is derecognised only when the 
contractual obligation is extinguished, that is, when 
the obligation is discharged, cancelled or expires. 
 
 
 
 
 

STOCKS  
Stocks are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable 
value. 
 
BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 
Provision is made against rent and service charge 
arrears for both current and former tenants and 
against sundry debts to the extent that they are 
considered by management as irrecoverable.  
 
OPERATING LEASES  
Costs in respect of operating leases are charged 
to the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the 
period to which they relate. Operating lease 
premiums are accounted for within debtors as 
lease prepayments and are amortised over the life 
of the lease period. 
 
INTEREST AND FINANCING COSTS 
Financing costs are interest and other costs 
incurred in connection with the borrowing of 
funds, including fees paid to financing parties for 
their commitments to lend money to the 
Association in the future. Borrowing costs are 
amortised over the period that the Association 
derives benefit from a financial instrument, such 
as a loan, using the effective interest rate method. 
 
TAXATION 
Value Added Tax  
The Association charges Value Added Tax (VAT) on 
some of its non rental income and is able to 
recover part of the VAT it incurs on expenditure. 
The financial statements include VAT on 
expenditure to the extent that it is suffered by the 
Association and not recoverable from HM Revenue 
and Customs. Recoverable VAT arises from 
partially exempt activities and is credited to the 
Statement of Comprehensive Income. 
 
Corporation tax 
The Association is treated as charitable for taxation 
purposes. Surpluses derived from primary 
charitable activities are exempt from taxation.  
  

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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PENSIONS OBLIGATIONS  
– DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEME 
The Association is able to identify its share of the 
scheme assets and scheme liabilities from 1 April 
2018 and therefore, has applied defined benefit 
accounting from this date onwards. FRS 102 
Section 28 requires the difference on transition 
from defined contribution to defined benefit 
accounting to be presented separately in other 
comprehensive income. The group early adopted 
the amendment made to Section 28 of FRS 102, 
as issued in May 2019 by the Financial Reporting 
Council, and therefore recognised the difference 
on transition to defined benefit accounting in the 
year ended 31 March 2019. 
 
PENSIONS OBLIGATIONS  
– DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEME 
The Association makes payments to defined 
contribution schemes on behalf of its employees.  
The schemes are funded by fixed contributions 
from both employees and the Association. The 
scheme assets are invested separately from the 
Association assets in independently administered 
funds in the names of the employees concerned 
and there is no residual liability for the Association 
beyond remittance of these contributions. The 
associated expenditure is recognised immediately 
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the 
year in which contributions are earned. 
 
APPORTIONMENT OF EMPLOYEE 
ADMINISTRATION COSTS 
Direct employee, administration and operating 
costs have been apportioned to the relevant 
sections of the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income on the basis of the actual expenditure.  
Management, finance and administration costs are 
further apportioned on the basis of staff salaries. 
 
ULTIMATE PARENT COMPANY 
Newydd Housing Association (1974) Limited is 
registered under the Co-operative and Community 
Benefit Societies Act 2014 and is a Registered 
Social Landlord. All the shares are held in trust for 
and on behalf of The Cadarn Housing Group 
Limited which is also registered under the Co-
operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 
2014 and is a Registered Social Landlord. 
 
 

Newydd Housing Association (1974) Limited has 
taken advantage of the exemption contained in 
section 33 Financial Reporting Standard 102 and 
has not disclosed transactions and balances with 
other members of the Cadarn Housing Group as it 
is a wholly owned subsidiary undertaking of a 
parent undertaking which prepares consolidated 
accounts that are publicly available from the 
registered office shown on page 1. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of the financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires the Board to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results in the future could differ from these 
estimates. In this regard, the Board believe that 
the critical accounting policies where judgements 
or estimations are necessarily applied are 
summarised below: 
 
SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENTS 
The following are management judgements in 
applying the accounting policies of the Association 
that have the most significant effect on the 
amounts recognised in the financial statements. 
 
Impairment of social housing properties 
The Association has to make assessments as to 
whether an indicator of impairment exists. In 
making this judgement management has 
considered the detailed criteria set out in the 
Statement of Recommended Practice for 
Registered Social Housing providers (2018). 
 
Depreciation and residual values 
The Board have reviewed the asset lives and 
associated residual values of all fixed asset classes, 
and in particular, the useful economic life and 
residual values of properties, and have concluded 
that asset life and residual value is appropriate. 
 
Provisions and accruals 
Management bases its judgements on the 
circumstances relating to each specific event and 
upon currently available information. However, 
given the inherent difficulties in estimation 
liabilities in these areas, it cannot be guaranteed 
that additional costs will not be incurred beyond 
the amounts accrued. 

 

2. SIGNIFICANT MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENTS AND 
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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3. TURNOVER, OPERATING COSTS AND OPERATING 
SURPLUS

Social housing lettings (note 4) 

Other social housing activities: 

Revenue grants 

First tranche low cost home ownership sales 

Staircasing 

RTB 

Grant amortisation 

 

 

 

Non social housing activities: 

Lettings 

Sale of leasehold properties 

Low cost home ownership                          

legal charge redemptions 

Sale of other properties 

Other

 Turnover  

 £'000  

 

 14,763  

 

 358  

 706  

 157  

 -  

 729 

  

 16,713  

 

 

 337  

 42  

 

 339  

 1,224  

 42 

  

 1,984  

 

 18,697 

Operating 

Costs  

 £'000  

 

( 10,952) 

 

( 213) 

( 702) 

( 4) 

 -  

 - 

  

( 11,870) 

 

 

( 423) 

( 26) 

 

( 105) 

( 1,197) 

( 381) 

 

( 2,132) 

 

( 14,003)

Operating 

Surplus / 

(Deficit)  

 £'000  

 

 3,812  

 

 145  

 4  

 153  

 -  

 729 

  

 4,843  

 

 

( 87) 

 16  

 

 234  

 27  

( 339) 

 

( 148) 

 

 4,694 

  

Turnover  

 £'000  

 

 14,288  

 

 456  

 127  

 63  

 148  

 683 

  

 15,765  

 

 

 268  

 88  

 

 323  

 1,049  

 42 

  

 1,770  

 

 17,535 

Operating 

Costs  

 £'000  

 

( 11,275) 

 

( 202) 

( 127) 

 -  

( 68) 

 - 

  

( 11,673) 

 

 

( 279) 

( 33) 

 

( 112) 

( 1,054) 

( 422) 

 

( 1,901) 

 

( 13,574) 

Operating 

Surplus / 

(Deficit)  

 £'000  

 

 3,012  

 

 254  

 -  

 63  

 80  

 683 

  

 4,092  

 

 

( 11) 

 54  

 

 210  

( 5) 

( 380) 

 

( 131) 

 

 3,961 

2020                                           2019
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4. PARTICULARS OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FROM 
SOCIAL HOUSING LETTINGS

INCOME 

Rents receivable  

Service charge income  

 

Turnover from social housing lettings  

 

 

EXPENDITURE  

Management  

Service charge costs  

Routine maintenance  

Planned cyclical maintenance  

Planned major repairs expenditure  

Rent loss from bad debts  

Abortive costs on potential developments  

New maintenance subsidiary ongoing 

investment and pre-trading costs for new 

maintenance subsidiary  

Depreciation of housing properties  

Transfers to Property, Plant & Equipment 

(note 27)  

Components written off during the year  

Other costs  

 

Operating costs 

 

Operating surplus on social housing 

lettings 

 

Rent loss due to voids (memorandum note)

General 
needs   

£'000  

 

 12,492  

 710  

 

 13,202  

 

 

 

( 2,775) 

( 826) 

( 2,170) 

( 820) 

( 99) 

( 196) 

( 19) 

 

 

 -  

( 2,326) 

 

 -  

 -  

( 594) 

 

( 9,824) 

 

 

 3,377  

 

 200 

Sheltered 
and 

elderly 
people 

housing   

  £'000  

 

 760  

 441  

 

 1,201  

 

 

 

( 197) 

( 514) 

( 154) 

( 58) 

( 7) 

( 14) 

 - 

 

  

 -  

 - 

  

 -  

 -  

 -  

 

( 944) 

 

 

 257  

 

 84 

Supported 
housing   

£'000  

 

 271  

 35  

 

 306  

 

 

 

( 64) 

( 41) 

( 50) 

( 19) 

( 2) 

( 5) 

 - 

 

  

 -  

 - 

  

 -  

 -  

 -  

 

( 181) 

 

 

 125  

 

 - 

 Other 
social 

housing 
letting   

 £'000  

 

 52  

 2  

 

 54  

 

 

 

 -  

( 2) 

 -  

 -  

 -  

 -  

 - 

 

  

 -  

 - 

  

 -  

 -  

 -  

 

( 2) 

 

 

 52  

 

 - 

Total   

£'000  

 

13,575  

1,188 

 

 14,763  

 

 

 

(3,036  

( 1,383) 

 (2,374) 

(897)  

 (108)  

(215)  

 (19) 

 

  

 -  

 (2,326) 

  

 -  

 -  

(594) 

 

( 10,952) 

 

 

 3,812 

 

284

Total  

£'000  

 

 13,098  

 1,190  

 

 14,288  

 

 

 

( 2,431) 

( 1,350) 

( 2,488) 

( 857) 

( 588) 

( 86) 

( 75) 

 

 

( 427) 

( 2,237) 

 

 -  

( 66) 

( 669) 

 

( 11,275) 

 

 

 3,012  

 

 228 

2020                                           2019

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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5. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
The Association has charitable status for taxation purposes. Surpluses derived from primary charitable 
activities are exempt from taxation.

The surplus for the year is stated after charging / (crediting):  
Depreciation on housing properties 

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment 
Management services from the Cadarn Housing Group Limited 
Revenue and Government Grants 

Deficit on disposal of fixed assets 

Operating lease rentals 

Auditor's remuneration including irrecoverable VAT of £2,000 (2019 £1,000) 
- In their capacity as auditors

2020 

 £'000  

 

 

  2,326  

 223  

 2,861  

( 1,087) 

 -  

 15  

 

 12  

2019 

 £'000  

 

  

2,237  

 244  

 2,709  

( 1,139) 

( 8) 

 16  

 

 6 

6. OTHER FINANCE INCOME

Bank interest receivable

2020 

 £'000  

 

37 

 

37

2019 

 £'000  

  

13 

 

13

7. INTEREST PAYABLE AND FINANCING COSTS

Bank interest receivableBank loans & overdrafts  

Release of deferred loan arrangement fees  

Unwinding of discounts on provisions 

 

Borrowing costs capitalised  

2020 

 £'000  

 

( 2,992) 

( 28) 

( 44) 

 

( 3,064) 

 429 

  

( 2,635)

2019 

 £'000  

  

( 2,632) 

( 162) 

( 43) 

 

( 2,837) 

 107 

  

( 2,730)

Borrowing costs have been capitalised based on a capitalisation rate of 3.97% (2019 2.2%) which is the 
weighted average of rates applicable to the Association's borrowings during the year.
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8. BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVE 
EMOLUMENTS

The Association directly employs one senior executive. 
Remuneration paid to the senior executive was: 
Emoluments (including pension contributions and benefits in kind) £78,000 (2019: £78,000) 
Emoluments (excluding pension contributions) £62,000 (2019: £62,000) 
 
Salary sacrifice for pension contributions was introduced in April 2016. 
 
No fees were paid by the Association to Board members during the year. 
 
Remuneration was paid by The Cadarn Housing Group Limited to senior executives during the year in 
respect of services provided to Newydd.  Details of this remuneration are disclosed in the Statutory 
Accounts of The Cadarn Housing Group Limited. 
 
Expenses paid during the year to Board members amounted to £160 (2019: £260). The Chief Executive is 
an ordinary member of the SHPS pension scheme. One senior executive has benefits accruing under the 
SHPS pension scheme. The pension is funded by contributions from the senior executive and the 
Association. The contributions are at the same rate as those applying to other members of staff. No 
special or enhanced terms apply to the senior executive's pension.

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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9. EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

The average weekly number of persons 

employed during the year was: 

 

Office staff 

Wardens, caretakers, cleaners and tradesmen 

 

 

 

Full time equivalent 

 

 

 

Staff costs for the above persons: 

 

Wages and salaries 

National Insurance contributions 

Other pension costs 

 

 

 

The full time equivalent number of staff who received emoluments including 
pension contributions, in excess of £50,000 were in the following ranges: 
 

 

£50,001 - £60,000 

£60,001 - £70,000 

£70,001 - £80,000 

£80,001 - £90,000 

£90,001 - £100,000 

£100,000 +

2020 

N0. 

 

 

 

  

 44  

 5  

 

 49  

 

 46  

 

2020 

 £'000  

 

 

 1,276  

 109  

 106 

  

 1,491  

 

 

 

2020 

No. 

 -  

 -  

 1  

 -  

 -  

 -  

2019 

No. 

 

 

 

  

 44  

 5  

 

 49  

 

 48  

 

2019 

 £'000  

 

 

 1,249  

 110  

 104 

  

 1,463  

 

 

 

2019 

 No.  

 -  

 -  

 1  

 -  

 -  

 -  
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. HOUSING STOCK

The number of units of housing accommodation and other units in management as at 31st March 2020 
was:

Housing accommodation for Letting: 

General needs 

Sheltered accommodation for the elderly 

Supported housing (bedspaces) 

Supported housing (self contained) 

 

 

 

Low cost home ownership: 

Shared ownership (Leased) 

Homebuy 

 

 

 

Other units: 

Market rent 

Leasehold/ freeholds with service charges 

Community office 

Garages 

 

 

 

Total Number of Units 

2020 

N0. 

 

 

 2,603  

 197  

 23  

 41  

 

 2,864  

 

 

 20  

 104  

 

 124  

 

 

 36  

 118  

 1  

 44  

 

 199  

 

 3,187 

2019 

No. 

 

 

 2,559  

 197  

 23  

 42  

 

 2,821  

 

 

 23  

 105  

 

 128  

 

 

 -  

 118  

 1  

 44  

 

 163  

 

 3,112  
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11. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS – HOUSING PROPERTIES
The Association has charitable status for taxation purposes. Surpluses derived from primary charitable 
activities are exempt from taxation.

Cost 

At Beginning of Year 

Schemes Completed in the Year 

Disposals 

Additions 

 

At End of Year 

 

Depreciation 

At Beginning of Year 

Disposals 

Charge for Year 

 

At End of Year 

 

Net Book Value 

At End of Year 

 

At beginning of year

 

 £'000  

 

 

  242  

 -  

( 5) 

 2  

 

 239  

 

 

( 31) 

 -  

( 1) 

 

( 32) 

 

 

 207  

 

 211 

Total 

£'000  

 

  

 218,344  

 -  

( 1,421) 

 21,294  

 

 238,217  

 

 

( 28,835) 

 709  

( 2,326) 

 

( 30,452) 

 

 

 207,765  

 

 189,509 

 

£'000  

 

 

 200,981  

 16,832  

( 1,276) 

 1,939  

 

 218,476  

 

 

( 28,804) 

 709  

( 2,325) 

 

( 30,420) 

 

 

 188,056  

 

 172,177  

 

 £'000  

 

 

 17,121  

( 16,832) 

( 140) 

 19,353  

 

 19,502  

 

 

 -  

 -  

 -  

 

 -  

 

 

 19,502  

 

 17,121  

Housing Properties Comprise: 

Freeholds 

Long Leaseholds 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Additions to completed properties held for letting 
Replacement of components 

Purchase of properties 

Retentions 

Improvements 

 

Improvements charged to expenditure

2020 

£'000 

 

 201,718  

 6,047 

  

 207,765  

 

 

 

2020 

£'000 

 1,889  

 17,815  

 1,149  

 441  

 21,294  

79

2019 

£'000 

 

 183,462  

 6,047  

 

 189,509  

 

 

 

2019 

£'000 

 1,814  

 12,503  

 825  

 -  

 15,142  

 414 

 HOUSING PROPERTIES      LOW COST HOME
Held for  
Letting 

Completed

Under 
Construction

Ownership 
Properties 
Completed

Capitalised interest on properties in construction amounted to £429,000 (2019 £107,000).
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12. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Valuation  

At Beginning of year  

Additions  

Disposals  

Revaluation of market rented properties  

 

At End of Year 

2020 

 Total  

£'000 

 

 4,457  

 3  

( 979) 

( 799) 

 

 2,682  

2019 

 Total  

£'000 

 

 4,384  

 17  

( 340) 

 396  

 

 4,457 

The incestment properties were professionally valued by Savills and Bruton Knowles, professional 
external valuers, between June 2018 and April 2019, in accordance with the Appraisal and Valuation 
Manual of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors. The valuation has been uplifted by the Welsh 
Housing Price index as at 31 March 2020. The Board of Directors have assessed the fair value of the 
investment and in their opinion believe that the cost shown reflects fair value as at 31 March 2020.

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT – OTHER

                                           £'000          £'000          £'000         £'000          £'000         £'000        £'000  
Cost                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                                                                                   
At beginning of Year                 592          1,802              376          1,588                  -              168        4,526  
Additions                                         -                  -                 11                19                  -                10              40  
Disposals                                         -                  -                  -              ( 2)                   -                  -             ( 2) 

                                                                                                                                                                               
At End of Year                          592          1,802              387          1,605                   -              179         4,564  

                                                                                                                                                                               
Depreciation                                                                                                                                                            
At beginning of Year               ( 142)           ( 199)           ( 183)         ( 1,176)                   -            ( 111)       ( 1,811) 
Disposals                                         -                  -                  -                 2                  -                  -                 2  
Charge for the year                 ( 12)             ( 36)             ( 38)           ( 127)                   -            ( 10)         ( 223) 

                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                               

At End of Year                       ( 154)          ( 236)          ( 222)       ( 1,301)                    -          ( 121)     ( 2,032) 
                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                               

Net Book Value                                                                                                                                                        
At end of Year                           438          1,567              166             304                   -               58         2,532  

                                                                                                                                                                               
At beginning of Year                450          1,603              193              412                   -                57          2,715  

                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                              

Freehold Long/Short 
Leasehold

Premises 
Improvement

Service  
Assets

Motor  
Vehicles

Furniture  
and  

Equipment

Total

LAND AND BUILDINGS
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14. INVESTMENTS – HOMEBUY LOANS

15. DEFERRED DEBTORS

 

Cost 

At beginning of year 

Additions 

Disposals 

 

At End of Year

 Total  

£'000 

 

 

 3,151  

 359  

( 160) 

 

 3,350  

Deferred grant 

Interest prepaid 

 

Completed properties held for resale / Maintenance Stock

2020 

 £'000 

  

 2,303  

 1,139 

  

 3,442 

2019 

 £'000 

  

 1,189  

 1,118 

  

 2,307 

16. STOCK

Completed properties held for resale / Maintenance Stock

2020 

 £'000 

  

 571

2019 

 £'000 

  

935

17. DEBTORS

Arrears of rent and service charge 

Less: provision for bad and doubtful debts 

 

 

Other debtors 

Amounts due from other Group entities 

Prepayments and accrued income

2020 

 £'000 

  

  1,252  

( 555) 

 

 697  

 135  

 -  

 102 

  

 934 

2019 

 £'000 

  

 952  

( 372) 

 

 580  

 62  

 4  

 115 

  

 761 
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18. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE 
YEAR

Prepayment of rent and service charge 

Bank loans and overdrafts 

Social housing grants and other grants received in advance 
Grant to be amortised within 1 year 

Recycling of capital grant and disposals proceeds fund 
Pension liability (see note 21) 

Other capital creditors 

Amount due to other Group entities 

Taxation and social security 

Accruals and deferred income 

Other creditors

2020 

 £'000 

 

 ( 354) 

( 1,421) 

( 2,214) 

( 729) 

( 664) 

( 173) 

( 702) 

( 247) 

 -  

( 421) 

( 1,990) 

 

( 8,915)

2019 

 £'000 

 

 ( 317) 

( 2,110) 

( 13) 

( 683) 

( 955) 

 -  

( 133) 

( 55) 

 -  

( 488) 

( 1,587) 

 

( 6,341)

Balance brought forward 

Add: funds arising from property sales 

Less: funds applied in the year 

2020 

 £'000 

 

 ( 955) 

 623  

( 332) 

 

( 664)

2019 

 £'000 

 

( 727) 

( 364) 

 136  

 

( 955)

RECYCLING OF CAPITAL GRANT AND DISPOSALS PROCEEDS FUND

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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19. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE 
THAN ONE YEAR

Housing Loans 

Premium on issue of Bonds 

Grants 

Pension liability (See note 21)

2020 

 £'000 

 

( 74,105) 

( 5,163) 

( 112,249) 

( 628) 

 

( 192,145)

2019 

 £'000 

 

( 66,308) 

( 5,392) 

( 104,378) 

( 1,948) 

 

( 178,026)

Deferred income - Government grants 

At 1 April 2019 

Grants Receivable 

Amortisation to Statement of Comprehensive Income 
 

At 31 March 2020 

 

Due within one year 

Due after one year

2020 

 £'000 

 

 

( 105,061) 

( 8,646) 

 729  

 

( 112,978) 

 

( 729) 

( 112,249)

2019 

 £'000 

 

 

( 101,326) 

( 4,417) 

 683  

 

( 105,061) 

 

( 683) 

( 104,378)

The total accumulated amount of capital grant received or receivable at the Statement of 
Financial Position date is £126,039,000 (2019 £117,440,000).
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19. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE 
THAN ONE YEAR (continued)

Loans repayable by instalments fall due as follows: 
 

 

 

In five years or more 

Between two and five years 

Between one and two years 

 

 

In one year or less

2020 

 £'000 

 

( 56,431) 

( 16,054) 

( 1,620) 

 

( 74,105) 

( 1,421) 

 

( 75,526)

2019 

 £'000 

 

( 58,569) 

( 6,277) 

( 1,462) 

 

( 66,308) 

( 2,110) 

 

( 68,418)

Undrawn Loan facilities 

 

 

 

At the year end the following undrawn loan facilities were available  
to the Association

2020 

 £'000 

 

  

29,000 

2019 

 £'000 

 

 

 19,000  

HOUSING LOANS

Housing loans are secured by fixed charges on the Association's housing properties. The interest rates 
are fixed at between 2.06% and 11.41% or vary with the market rate. The loans are repayable between 
the years 2025 to 2048.

The shares carry the right to vote at a general meeting. There is no right to a dividend, there is no 
provision required for the redemption of shares and there is no provision for a distribution following a 
winding up.

20. SHARE CAPITAL

Shares of £1 each issued and fully paid: 

At Beginning of Year 

Issued during the Year 

Cancelled during the Year 

 

At End of Year

2020 

£ 

 

 

 58  

 -  

( 47) 

 

 11 

2019 

 £ 

 

 

 62  

 1  

( 5) 

 

 58 

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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21. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEME 
The Association operates defined contribution retirement benefit schemes for qualifying employees. The 
total expense charged to Statement of Comprehensive Income in the year ended 31 March 2020 was 
£103,000 (2019: £97,000).  
 
DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEME 
The Association participates in the scheme, a multi-employer scheme which provides benefits to some 
500 non-associated employers.  
 
The scheme is subject to the funding legislation outlined in the Pensions Act 2004 which came into force 
on 30 December 2005. This, together with documents issued by the Pensions Regulator and Technical 
Actuarial Standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council, set out the framework for funding 
defined benefit occupational pension schemes in the UK.  
 
The last triennial valuation of the scheme for funding purposes was carried out as at 30 September 
2017. This valuation revealed a deficit of £1,522m. A Recovery Plan has been put in place with the aim of 
removing this deficit by 30 September 2026.  
 
The scheme is classified as a 'last-man standing arrangement'. Therefore the company is potentially 
liable for other participating employers' obligations if those employers are unable to meet their share of 
the scheme deficit following withdrawal from the scheme. Participating employers are legally required 
to meet their share of the Scheme deficit on an annuity purchase basis on withdrawal from the scheme.  
 
For financial years ending on or after 31 March 2019, it is possible to obtain sufficient information to 
enable the company to account for the scheme as a defined benefit scheme.  
 
For accounting purposes, two actuarial valuations for the scheme were carried out with effective dates 
of 31 March 2018 and 30 September 2018. The liability figures from each valuation are rolled forward to 
the relevant accounting dates, if applicable, and are used in conjunction with the company’s fair share 
of the scheme’s total assets to calculate the company’s net deficit or surplus at the accounting period 
start and end dates. 
 
PRESENT VALUES OF DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION, FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND DEFINED BENEFIT 
ASSET (LIABILITY)  

                                                                                           31 March 2020                               31 March 2019 

                                                                                                         (£000s)                                            (£000s) 

 

Fair value of plan assets                                                                     5,402                                               5,301  

Present value of defined benefit obligation                                     6,203                                               7,249  

Deficit in plan                                                                                        (801)                                              (1,948) 

Unrecognised surplus                                                                                  -                                                      -  

Defined benefit asset (liability) to be recognised                             (801)                                              (1,948) 
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21. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (continued)
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES OF THE DEFINED BENEFIT 
OBLIGATION

                                                                                                                                                             Period from 
                                                                                                                                                  31 March 2019 to 
                                                                                                                                                      31 March 2020 
                                                                                                                                                                    (£000s) 

 
Defined benefit obligation at start of period                                                                                            7,249  
Current service cost                                                                                                                                          84  
Expenses                                                                                                                                                               6  
Interest expense                                                                                                                                               166  
Member contributions                                                                                                                                         -  
Actuarial losses (gains) due to scheme experience                                                                                     142  
Actuarial losses (gains) due to changes in demographic assumptions                                                   (58) 
Actuarial losses (gains) due to changes in financial assumptions                                                         (906) 
Benefits paid and expenses                                                                                                                        (480) 
Defined benefit obligation at end of period                                                                                             6,203 

RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES OF THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS

                                                                                                                                                             Period from 
                                                                                                                                                  31 March 2019 to 
                                                                                                                                                      31 March 2020 
                                                                                                                                                                    (£000s) 

 
Fair value of plan assets at start of period                                                                                               5,301  
Interest income                                                                                                                                                 122  
Experience on plan assets (excluding amounts included in interest income) – gain (loss)                     214  
Employer contributions                                                                                                                                  245  
Member contributions                                                                                                                                         -  
Benefits paid and expenses                                                                                                                        (480)  
Fair value of plan assets at end of period                                                                                                5,402 

The actual return on the plan assets (including any changes in share of assets) over the period from 31 
March 2019 to 31 March 2020 was £336,000.

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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21. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (continued)
DEFINED BENEFIT COSTS RECOGNISED IN STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

                                                                                                                                                             Period from 
                                                                                                                                                  31 March 2019 to 
                                                                                                                                                      31 March 2020 
                                                                                                                                                                    (£000s) 

 
Current service cost                                                                                                                                          84  
Expenses                                                                                                                                                               6  
Net interest expense                                                                                                                                          44  
Defined benefit costs recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income (SoCI)                                  134 

DEFINED BENEFIT COSTS RECOGNISED IN OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

                                                                                                                                                             Period from 
                                                                                                                                                  31 March 2019 to 
                                                                                                                                                      31 March 2020 
                                                                                                                                                                    (£000s) 

 

Experience on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest cost) – gain (loss)                    214  

Experience gains and losses arising on the plan liabilities – gain (loss)                                                 (142) 

Effects of changes in the demographic assumptions underlying the present  
value of the defined benefit obligation – gain (loss)                                                                                    58  

Effects of changes in the financial assumptions underlying the present value  
of the defined benefit obligation – gain (loss)                                                                                            906  

Total actuarial gains and losses (before restriction due to some of the surplus  
not being recognisable) – gain (loss)                                                                                                         1,036  

Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income – gain (loss)                                              1,036 



                                                                                                                 31 March 2020            31 March 2019 
                                                                                                                               (£000s)                          (£000s) 

 
Global Equity                                                                                                               790                                892  
Absolute Return                                                                                                           282                                459  
Distressed Opportunities                                                                                            104                                  96  
Credit Relative Value                                                                                                   148                                  97  
Alternative Risk Premia                                                                                               378                                306  
Fund of Hedge Funds                                                                                                      3                                  24  
Emerging Markets Debt                                                                                               164                                 183  
Risk Sharing                                                                                                                  182                                160  
Insurance-Linked Securities                                                                                        166                                152  
Property                                                                                                                         119                                 119  
Infrastructure                                                                                                               402                                278  
Private Debt                                                                                                                  109                                   71  
Opportunistic Illiquid Credit                                                                                        131                                     -  
Corporate Bond Fund                                                                                                308                                247  
Liquid Credit                                                                                                                    2                                     -  
Long Lease Property                                                                                                     93                                  78  
Secured Income                                                                                                          205                                190  
Liability Driven Investment                                                                                       1,793                              1,939  
Net Current Assets                                                                                                        23                                   10  
Total assets                                                                                                               5,402                             5,301 
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21. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (continued)
ASSETS

None of the fair values of the assets shown above include any direct investments in the employer’s own 
financial instruments or any property occupied by, or other assets used by, the employer.

                                                                                                                              Life expectancy at age 65 
                                                                                                                                                                         (Years) 

 
Male retiring in 2020                                                                                                                                         21.5 
Female retiring in 2020                                                                                                                                    23.3 
Male retiring in 2040                                                                                                                                         22.9 
Female retiring in 2040                                                                                                                                    24.5

KEY ASSUMPTIONS

                                                                                                                 31 March 2020            31 March 2019 
                                                                                                                    % per annum               % per annum 

 
Discount Rate                                                                                                          2.35%                            2.35% 
Inflation (RPI)                                                                                                           2.55%                            3.25% 
Inflation (CPI)                                                                                                           1.55%                            2.25% 
Salary Growth                                                                                                         2.55%                            3.25% 
Allowance for commutation of pension for cash at retirement                                     75% of 

maximum 
allowance

75% of 
maximum 
allowance

The mortality assumptions adopted at 31 March 2020 imply the following life expectancies:

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Assets measured at undiscounted amount receivable: 
Rent arrears 

Amounts due from other group entities 

Other debtors 

Stock 

Cash at bank and in hand 

 

 

 

Financial liabilities at undiscounted amount payable: 
Loans 

Capital creditors 

Amounts to from other group entities 

Taxation and social security 

Other creditors

2020 

 £'000 

 

 

 696  

 -  

 135  

 571  

 4,913 

  

 6,315  

 

 

( 75,526) 

( 702) 

( 247) 

 -  

( 639) 

 

( 77,114)

2019 

 £'000 

 

  

580  

 -  

 62  

 935  

 3,329 

  

 4,906  

 

 

( 68,418) 

( 133) 

( 55) 

 -  

( 258) 

 

( 68,864)

The carrying values of the Association’s financial assets and liabilities are summarised by category below:

The Association's income, expense, gains and losses in respect of financial instruments are summarised 
below:

Interest income and expense 

 

Total interest expense for financial liabilities

2020 

£,000 

 

 

 

( 2,591)

2019 

 £,000 

 

 

 

( 2,687)
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23. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT

24. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

                                                         £'000         £'000         £'000          £'000         £'000          £'000 
                                                                                                                                                                        

Cash                                                    3,329           1,584                  -                  -                  -            4,913 
Bank loans due within 1 year          ( 2,110)               716                                                    ( 28)        ( 1,422) 
Bank loans due after 1 year        ( 66,308)         ( 7,797)                                                           -      ( 74,105) 

                                                                                                                                                                        
Total                                               ( 65,089)        ( 5,497)                 0                  0            ( 28)      ( 70,614)

                                                                                                                                                  

As at  
1 April  
2019

Cashflows Fair value 
movements

Foreign 
exchange 

movements

Other non 
cash 

movements

As at 31 
March  
2020

As at 31 March 2020, there were no contingent liabilities (2019: None). 
 
The Association receives capital grant from the Welsh Government, which is used to fund the 
acquisition and development of housing properties and their components. In certain circumstances 
upon disposal of grant funded properties the Group is required to recycle this grant by crediting the 
Recycled Capital Grant Fund. 
 
Social Housing Grant may become repayable in the following circumstances: 
• Disposal of a property (including disposals on assisted ownership terms) other than to another RSL; 
• Change of use of a property to a use that would be eligible for a lesser amount of grant;  
• Change of use of a property to a use that would not be eligible for a grant;  
• Demolition of a property where the site does not form part of a new social housing development by a 

RSL;  
• Disposal giving rise to a repayment of discount under Schedule 2 to the Housing Association Act 1985.  
 
The Association is a participating employer member of the Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPS). An 
employer debt could arise on withdrawal from the Social Housing Pension Scheme. The estimated 
employer debt for the Association on withdrawal from the SHPS plan based on the financial position of 
the scheme as at 30th September 2019 was £6,690,760. As events which could crystallise the debt are 
unlikely to arise in the foreseeable future, no specific provision is deemed necessary.  

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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25. FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

26. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Capital Expenditure  
Contracted less Certified   

 

Authorised but not Contracted

2020 

 £'000 

 

 

 26,027  

 

 

 4,528 

2019 

 £'000 

 

  

 16,154  

 

 

 2,637 

Payments due:  

Within one year  

Between two and five years  

Over five years

2020 

 £'000 

 

 

 10  

 30  

 -  

 

 40 

2019 

 £'000 

 

 

 15  

 40  

 1  

 

 56 

This spend will be funded by a mixture of Welsh Government grant and private finance.

 

Operating Leases  

Total future minimum lease payments for the Association under non-cancellable Operating Leases are 

as follows:

There were no other events that required reporting between the Statement of Financial Position date and 
the date on which these financial statements were approved.

27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Gross weekly rent

During the year, the following tenants of Newydd Housing Association held official positions with the 
Association: 

No special terms apply to the tenancy agreements of tenant Board Members. 
Total aggregate rent owed by tenant Board Members at 31 March 2020 amounted to £Nil (2019 £438)

Name                               Position                                                                               2020             2019 
                                                                                                                                      £                    £ 

Steven Gammon            Board member                                                                      113               108 
Shani Payter                    Board member                                                                    115               109 
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28. RECONCILIATION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT UNDER UK GAAP TO STATEMENT 
OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME UNDER FRS102

INCOME AND 
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

Existing 
GAAP

Amortisation of 
Social Housing 

Grant

Adjustment to Fair 
Value re pension 

deficit

Increased 
depreciation due to 

grant no longer 
offset against 

properties

Market Rent 
Properties 

reclassification and 
revaluation

Movement in 
holiday pay 

accrual

Pension Fund 
liability 

recognised

Amortised grant 
on properties 
sold reversed

Decreased 
depreciation on 
Market Rental 

Investment 
adjustment

FRS 102
STATEMENT OF 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Turnover 17,968 729 18,697 Turnover

Operating costs (13,711) (21) (431) 0 177 (48) 31 (14,003) Operating costs

Operating surplus 4,257 729 (21) (431) 0 0 177 (48) 31 4,694 Operating surplus

Gain/(loss) on disposal of 
property, plant and 
equipment

0 0
Gain/(loss) on disposal of 
property, plant and equipment

Interest receivable 37 37 Interest receivable

Interest and financing 
costs

(2,591) (44) (2,635) Interest and financing costs

Movement in fair value of 
financial instruments

0 0
Movement in fair value of 
financial instruments

Movement in valuation of 
Investment Properties

0 (799) (799)
Movement in valuation of 
Investment Properties

Actuarial (loss)/gain in 
respect of pension 
schemes

0 1,036 1,036
Actuarial (loss)/gain in respect 
of pension schemes

Surplus/(deficit) before 
taxation

1,703 729 (21) (431) (799) 0 1,169 (48) 31 2,333
Surplus/(deficit) before 
taxation

Taxation 0 0 Taxation

Surplus for the year 1,703 729 (21) (431) (799) 0 1,169 (48) 31 2,333 Surplus for the year
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29. RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET PREPARED UNDER UK GAAP TO STATEMENT OF 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PREPARED UNDER FRS102 

 BALANCE SHEET 
Existing 

UK GAAP

Social 
Housing 

Properties 
revaluation to 
Deemed Cost

Market Rent 
Properties 

reclassified as 
investment properties 

and revalued

Social Housing / 
Other Capital 

Grant reclassified 
as Deferred Income

Commercial 
Properties 

reclassified as 
investment 
properties

Accrual 
for 

holiday 
pay

Amortisation 
of Grant

Reversal of 
amortised 
Grant on 

properties sold

Recognition of 
Past Service 

Pension Fund 
deficit

Adjustment 
to Fair Value 
of Pension 

Deficit

FRS 102
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Tangible fixed assets Tangible fixed assets

Housing properties at depreciated cost 219,254 (8,566) (3,200) 277 207,765 Housing properties at depreciated cost

Housing properties at valuation 0 Housing properties at valuation

Social Housing Grant (123,966) 110,905 13,228 (167) 0 Social Housing Grant

Other capital grants Other capital grants

Commercial properties at valuation Commercial properties at valuation

Other tangible fixed assets at 
depreciated cost

2,532 2,532
Other tangible fixed assets at depreciated 
cost

Investments Investments

Investment Properties (Commercial) Investment Properties (Commercial)

Investment Properties (Residential Market 
rent) 

0 2,682 2,682
Investment Properties (Residential Market 
rent) 

Homebuy loans 3,350 3,350 Homebuy loans

Social Housing Grant - Investments (2,074) 2,074 Social Housing Grant - Investments

Deferred Debtors 3,442 3,442 Deferred Debtors

Current assets Current assets

Properties for sale 571 571 Properties for sale

Inventories Inventories

Debtors 934 934 Debtors

Deferred tax assets Deferred tax assets

Cash at bank and in hand 4,913 4,913 Cash at bank and in hand

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE 
WITHIN ONE YEAR

(7,983) (729) (31) (173)
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE 
WITHIN ONE YEAR

Net current assets (2,136) (2,497) Net current assets

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 100,974 217,274 TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditors: amounts falling due after 
more than one year

Creditors: amounts falling due after 
more than one year

Loans (74,105) (74,105) Loans

Other creditors (5,163) (5,163) Other creditors

Deferred financing costs 0 0 Deferred financing costs

Recycled capital grant fund 0 0 Recycled capital grant fund

Deferred Income (Grants) 0 (112,249) (112,249) Deferred Income (Grants)

Net assets excluding pension liability 21,706 (8,566) (518) 0 277 (31) 13,228 (167) (173) 0 25,757 Net assets excluding pension liability

Pension Fund Liability 0 (628) 0 (628) Pension Fund Liability

NET ASSETS 21,706 (8,566) (518) 0 277 (31) 13,228 (167) (801) 0 25,129 NET ASSETS

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED
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29. RECONCILIATION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT UNDER UK GAAP TO STATEMENT 
OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME UNDER FRS102 (continued)

 BALANCE SHEET 
Existing 

UK GAAP

Social 
Housing 

Properties 
revaluation to 
Deemed Cost

Market Rent 
Properties 

reclassified as 
investment properties 

and revalued

Social Housing / 
Other Capital 

Grant reclassified 
as Deferred Income

Commercial 
Properties 

reclassified as 
investment 
properties

Accrual 
for 

holiday 
pay

Amortisation 
of Grant

Reversal of 
amortised 
Grant on 

properties sold

Recognition of 
Past Service 

Pension Fund 
deficit

Adjustment 
to Fair Value 
of Pension 

Deficit

FRS 102
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

CAPITAL AND RESERVES CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Revaluation Reserve at 1/4/2019 20,004 (8,135) 281 0 247 (31) 12,499 (119) (1,970) 21 22,796 Revaluation Reserve at 1/4/2019

Surplus for the year 1,702 (431) (799) 0 31 0 729 (48) 1,169 (21) 2,333 Surplus for the year

Revenue Reserve at 31/3/2020 21,706 (8,566) (518) 0 277 (31) 13,227 (167) (801) 0 25,129 Revenue Reserve at 31/3/2020

NEWYDD HOUSING ASSOCIATION (1974) LIMITED


